%= pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

November 22, 2019

Mr. Matthew L. Gordon
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.

535 Fritztown Road
Sinking Springs, PA 16908

Re:  Permit Modification Request
Permit No. E15-862
Horizontal Directional Drill (HDD) Location S3-0280
Upper Uwchlan Township
Chester County

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The Department of Environmental Protection {DEP) has reviewed the above-referenced
permit modification request for completeness. The completeness review is the first stepin a
series of reviews conducted by DEP.

DEP has determined that the application contains sufficient detail to enable DEP to conduct the
technical review and has been accepted for that purpose.

This is not a final action by DEP on this application. The completeness review is the firstin a
series of reviews conducted by DEP. The application will now move to the technical review
stage of the permit review process. During the technical review, the adequacy of the
application and its components will be evaluated to determine if sufficient information exists
to render a decision on the technical merits of your application.
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I hope you find this information helpful in understanding the permit review process, If you
have additional questions about your application, please contact me at the telephone number
located in the first page footer.

Sincerely,

- John Hohenstein, P.E.
Regional Manager
Waterways and Wetlands

ce: Mr. Simsik, P.E. - Tetra Tech
Mr. Gremminger - Sunoco Pipeline, L..P.
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Philadelphia District
Upper Uwchlan Township
Mr, Sofranko - Chester County Conservation District
Mr. Rocco, P.E, - PADEP
Re 30 (GJSI9WAW)324-3



